
ITB 4265 
ADDENDUM 1 

LED Parking lot Lights 
Question and Answers 

Attachment A 
 

1. Are you looking just to procure the fixtures and have city workers install them? Or 
are you looking for a contractor to provide and install the fixtures. 

 
We are looking to just procure the fixtures. We are going to install them 
ourselves. 
 

2. Is the February 18 delivery date firm? This does not give manufacturers much 
time to produce and ship product once the City issues a PO. Is there a reason 
the City is requesting delivery so quickly? Is there an installation deadline the 
City must meet?  Yes we are under a grant dead line. If this can’t be met there is a spot to 
make a comment to when delivery can be made. Even if a practical delivery can be made on 
February 18 please state that. 
 
  

3. Page 13. Specifications B. I do not see a graphic under Appendix A that is 
supposed to be included Can this be provided as stated?  
I have attached this to the e‐mail. 
 
 

4. Page 3 Mounting Hardware. Appendix D calls for Dark Bronze yet the fixture is to 
be powder coated gray? Is this accurate?  
We would prefer gray. But either one will be good. I don’t catch that when I attached the 
drawing. 
 

 



 

180ft

1
2
0
f
t

60ft

5

LED Fixture

6

LED Fixture

7

LED Fixture

8

LED Fixture

LED Fixture

1

LED Fixture

2 3

LED Fixture

4

LED Fixture

? ? ? ?

? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ?

? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ?

? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ?

? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ?

? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ?

? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ?

? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ?

? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ?

? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ?

?

? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ?

? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ?

? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ? ?


